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Hon. John B. Robinson, attorney at law of Smithville, is a native of DeKab County; was born in 1835.
His parents were Alexander and Rachel (Barnes) Robinson. The father was of English descent, born in
Cumberland County, Va., about 1804. He came to Tennessee in 1824, locating in Smith (now DeKalb)
County. Two years later he settled in the Fourth District. He taught school several sessions and then
married. He was surveyor of the county a number of years. He owned 150 acres of fine land at the time of
his death in 1867. His wife was born in DeKalb County, in 1804. Her parents, George and Bridget
Barnes, were among the pioneers, settling in the county before 1800. Mr. and Mrs. Robinson had nine
children, six of whom are living, our subject being the fourth. He was educated in the common schools.
There were no public schools and his parents were unable to send him to college. After he attained his
majority he began teaching, which he followed for several years. The last sessions he was in lllinois. In
1855 he commenced the study of law on his own responsibility, but advising with Judge Robert Cantrell,
now of Lebanon. In 1858 he was admitted to the bar. When the war broke out he became one of the boysin
blue. In June, 1862, he enlisted in Company |, Sixty-ninth Illinois Volunteer Infantry, for ninety days. After
serving his time he returned home. He went to Jefferson County, Ill., at Mt. Vernon, and returned to
Smithville in 1864. After the restoration of peace he resumed his practice and in 1867 was elected attorney-
genera of the circuit of Tennessee, and served two and a half years. At two different periods T. W. Wade
was his partner; for twelve months he was with Nesmith. For twenty years our subject has been one of the
leading and most prominent lawyers in the county. His honor has never once been questioned. His forte is
in chancery practice. He is a Republican; previous to the war he was a Whig, casting his first presidential
vote for Millard Fillmore, in 1856. He belongs to the I. O. O. F. Lodge, No. 217, Pure Fountain, of
Smithville. In February, 1869, he married Miss Julia, daughter of H. B. and Julia G. McDonald, of Smith
County, where Mrs. Robinson was born in 1849. Their union was blessed with six children: Mary, Alice,
Harry, John, David, and William Loyd Garrett. Mrs. Robinson is an earnest member of the Methodist
Episcopal Church South.

* See Chapter 14 — Field Robinson — s/o Edward Robinson Sr. & Judith Southall.

John Elbert Robinson, a farmer living near Temperance Hall, was born October 31, 1832, in Smith
(now DeKalb) County. He is the fifth of seven children of John and Eliza (Harris) Robinson. The father
was born about 1799, near Nashville, and was brought when an infant, by his father, to the farm where his
son now resides. The country at that time was an unbroken canebrake, and infested by many Indians, who
were treacherous and troublesome. There were also great quantities of wild animals, the bears often coming
about the place which Stephen Robinson purchased. He was one of the most extensive stock raisersin the
country, especially blooded horses. Our subject was educated in the common schools of DeKalb County,
and attended one session of Irwin College, Warren County. December 14, 1854, he married Miss M ar gar et
E., daughter of Nicholas and Sarah (Compton) Smith. Mrs. Robinson was born November 8, 1831. Their
union resulted in the birth of nine children: Charley E., John Morgan, Sdlie E. (Now Mrs. Martin), Willie,
Sidney, Mattie. Those deceased are Lillie Dale, Lizzie and Henrietta. Mr. Robinson, at the time of his
marriage, was in such close pecuniary circumstances that he had to borrow the money with which the
license was bought. He farmed on rented land and finally purchased. He accumulated considerable
property, but it was mostly destroyed by the war, with the exception of a house and lot near Temperance
Hall. A few years since he inherited some property from his wife, and by hard work he has become the
owner of 254 acres, all of which is well cultivated and improved. He was trustee of his church about six
years, and superintendent of the Sunday School. He was a Whig, but since the war has gone with the
Democratic party. He has given his children good educational advantages, and is deeply interested in all
school matters, and the advancement of al beneficial enterprises. He is aliberal contributor to religious and
charitable institutions. Four of his children belong to the Methodist Episcopal Church South and Mrs
Robinson to the Missionary Baptist.

See Chapter 14 — Stephen Robinson Sr.- s/o Edward Robinson Sr. & Judith Southall.



W. W. Wade, Judge of the Fifth Chancery Division of Tennessee, is a native of Dekalb County, born in
Smithville in 1848, a son of Wm. M. and Caroline (Eastham) Wade. The Father was of Scotch-Irish
descent, born in Virginia in 1826. His Father (grandfather of our subject), Wm. H., also a native of
Virginia. He was a hatter by trade. After residing in Wilson County for a few years he located, in 1840, in
Smithville, Dekalb County, where he passed the remainder of his days. Wm. M. studied law when a young
man with Judge M. M. Brien, who afterward became his partner. About 1855 he entered into partnership
with Judge Robert Cantrell, now of Lebanon, continuing until his death in 1858. His wife was born in
Wilson County, Tenn., in 1828. After Mr. Wade's demise she went to Nashville, in 1869, where she now
resides. Of her five children three are living: Timothy W., alawyer of Smithville; Louella, wife of Winfield
Graves, aresident of Nashville, a produce dealer, and our subject who is the eldest living. He received his
literary education in the Fulton Academy at Smithville, and at the age of nineteen began the study of law,
under John B. Robinson. In December, 1876, he was admitted to the bar and immediately entered upon his
practice. In 1873 he formed a partnership with Hon. Joseph Clark which continued until 1877, when Mr.
Wade was appointed clerk and master of the chancery court, by Judge W. G. Crowley. For six years he
filled this office, making an efficient and able officer. In 1885 he entered into partnership with his brother,
T. W. Wade. In August, 1886, he was €elected to his present position, commencing the discharge of his
duties in September. His election was very complimentary. He had six opponents, and his plurality was
upward of 1,500. He was one of the first aldermen, after the incorporation of Smithville. He is a member of
the Methodist Episcopal Church South; of the I.O.O.F., Pure Fountain Lodge, No. 217, Smithville, is al'so
connected with the K. of H. and K. of G. R. Heis an eminent and esteemed professional man and citizen. In
March, 1875, he married Miss Mary E., daughter of Judge W. G. Crowley. Mrs. Wade is a native of Dekalb
County, and the mother of two children: Wm. M. and Ida Belle. Mrs. Wade is an estimable lady and
member of the Christian Church.
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